JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technical Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

TO: KEITH ALLEN, Senior Buyer

FROM: Kristi Miller, Fleet Administrator, Public Work Department

SUBJECT: 25-002 Liquid Asphalt Supplies

DATE: July 25, 2025

Pursuant to section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Public Works Department recommends awarding a
Twenty-four (24) Month Term and Supply Contract with one (1) Twelve Month option to extend for the furnishing
of Liquid Asphalt Supplies to both Vance Brothers under the terms and conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 25-002
as they would be able to supply Road and Bridge with the necessary supplies needed.

Public Works utilizes this contract to rent equipment that is utilized by the Road and Bridge division.

Vance Brothers has provided outstanding customer service through other term and supply contracts and is qualified
to provide the services needed through contract 25-002.

The department’s estimated spending is $200,000.

004-1509-57430 - $200,000.

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



